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RFP 683394 – Fleet & Automotive Parts and Services                May 15, 2018 

As of the deadline for RFP related Questions for RFP 683394 for Fleet & Automotive Parts and Services, the following 
questions were received; 

1. What is the past 5 year annual worth of this contract? 

A1.) Total member purchases on individual contracts is considered confidential information by E&I.  What we can share 
is that based on the spend data that we have collected from our members, the total Market for Auto Parts across 
our entire membership is estimated to be between $50 and $100 Million. 

2. How many vendors will be awarded for this RFP? 

A2.) As discussed in the Pre-proposal conference call; in Section 5.5, letter C, on page 16 of the RFP Document it states 
“E&I reserves the right to make a single award, multiple awards, or to make no award as determined to best meet 
the needs of the membership.”  The number of awards will be determined by our evaluation team after we have 
read and scored all the proposal responses. 

These changes constitute an addendum to the above referenced RFP and are made a part thereof.   

Please sign below and return it under Tab 5 with your RFP response to acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Should you 
have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at bsolak@eandi.org.  Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Bob Solak 
Contract Manager, Facilities 
cc: Mary Sue Goldwater 

 

______________________________________________ 

(Supplier) 
       

______________________________________________   

(Authorized Signature) 
       

______________________________________________   

(Printed Name)  
     

______________________________________________   

(Title) 
       

______________________________________________   

(Date)  


